
 
 

 

 

 

August 28, 2024 

Addendum No. 01 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2024 020 

Title: Rail Infrastructure Engineering and Consulting Services 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Please refer to the following information/clarifications: 
 
Item 1: Please provide information on the Quebec stamping requirements. Additionally, what is 
the percentage breakdown of the scope of work between each jurisdiction? 
 
Answer:  The Designated Railway Engineer must be licensed and in good standing with the 
Order of the Engineers of Quebec and any other applicable regulations with respect to 
engineering practice in Quebec. Approximately 10% of work as part of this mandate is located in 
Quebec. 
 
 
Item 2: Please confirm if there is an opportunity to bid on either one of, or both of the project 
scopes? (I.e. Project “A” vs. Project “B”) or is proposal award contingent on the completion of 
both scopes by one firm? To summarize, will Ontario Northland select multiple short-listed 
proponents for either, or both scope(s)? 
 
Answer: Ontario Northland will only be selecting a proponent for both scopes, Project "A" and 
Project "B" combined. 
 
 
Item 3: Please confirm if ONTC plan to issue separate requests on case-by-case basis for 
scopes of work in Project B.  
 
Answer: ONTC will issue separate work requests, on a case-by-case basis for “Project B” to 
the successful respondent.  
 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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